A Memorandum

.5, Dapartment
of Transportation

National Highway
Traffic Safaty
Adminisiration

Subject PEDS-D41 Date: December 5, 2005

From: Stephen McHenry Reply 10
Alin of:

te  File, FE05-041

The attached CD includes additioral warranty claims and additional manufacturer consumer complaints to
be added to file for PEOS-041

Yours truly.

Stephen Mctenmy

Investigalor

U.B. Deparent of Transuoration

National Highway Tredic Salety Administration
Office of Datecta nveslineion

Rporm 5326-B

400 7th Sirael S W.

20530




Diana,

I received thwe disk just now with the adiditional 22,303 wasrranty cdalms.
Thank you vary much,
Steve

From: Lidostt, Diana (D.L.) [malito: didgatt@eocivocars.com]
Sant: Friday, December {2, 2005 10:58 AM

To: McHenry, Stephen

Sulvjack: New Warnranty claing PEQS-041 (just depning operation)

Hetlo Stave,

£ disk hag Just been shipped "maxt dey 12 noon delivary™ with wamanty clalm daeta based on
claaning cparations. Thase clalma ware not previously submittad 53 pan of cur initdal wasranty
claim search that was based on part number. The disk has becn shippad to Joff Quandt’s
atteniion and there is no cover sheeal with i

mm-
Disea Lidgety

Marager, Compllance Programs

Regulations and Compliznce

Volvo Cars of Morth Amariea, LLG

1 Wolvo Crive {Bldg. B}, Rockieigh, NJ 07647

WDask: 201 768 7300, ext. 7249

e-mail; dildgetb@volvocars.com
FAX: 201-T84-4989

ENTEL PR B T T T e

From: McHenry, Stephen

Sant: Tuesday, Nowember 22, 2005 10:33 AM
To: 'Lidgett, Ddana (D.L.)

Subject: RE: Warranty claims PE05S-041

Diana,

Thank you, but sinca those B were not Incluted in the 54,000 warranty ¢laims submittad by Vaho
| nead ALL the other wamanty claima with cleaning only left out of the 54 00D, not just thess 5.
Thanke

Steve

P ———

From: Lidgett, Diana (DL} [maito:diidgeti@volvocars.com]
~ Sant; Tuesday, November 22, 2005 9:49 AM

To: McHerry, Stephen
Subject: RE: Warranty claims PE0S-041

Hello Steve,
The following information has basn provided to me from our wamanty depariment:




rdate 11181 at 38,265 mBas - iuieda- ET GPR 000,
ir date 2106/01 at 35.164 mides — (clean ST OBF 2 n; '
repair dete 8/24/02 at 38,099 miles — Liionn TR GPE 301 & sofiware

OF# 360043
YV T3MDEY repair date 827702 at 48,385 miles — {clesn ETRS G 70 i2 0y
YW TS30D0X rapalr date 811302 at 25,121 miles — (e ETM DR 508

Best rogords,

Linwn Lidpay

Manager, Compdance Programs
Regulations and Gompllance

Volva Cars of North Amearica, LLG

1 Volva Drive (Bldg. B}, Rockkeigh, NJ 07647

W Desk: 201 768 7300, uxi. 7249
e-mail: diidgett@volvacars.com
FAX. 201.-784-4989

—-Original Message——-

From: McHenty, Stephen [mallto:Stephen.McHenry@nhtsa.dot.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, Novamber 22, 2005 8:08 AM

To: Lidgett, Diana (D.L.)

Subject: RE: Wamanty daims PE0S-041

Diana,

Thanks for the information. | do ses thal have seme daimes that are for softwara download only
without ETM replacement, | was alzo wondaring about claime for ETM claaning only done undar
warranty. Hera are 5 sxamplet of vahiclos | believe, and | may ba wrang, that had ETM claaning
without replacenment er software uplosd.

YVILS repalr date 11101 &t 38,265 miles
YV1LS55A2X rapalr date 20601 at 35,154 mlles
YV1RSB81NA1 regayr date 2/24/02 al 36,099 miles
YWTS0408Y repair date Bf27/02 at 48,385 mies
YV TS0D0X repait date 8/13/02 at 25,121 miles

Could you check Hweas for me plaaae. | appreeiate all your help.
Steve

FI'III‘I U:lgetl:, D:am {D L.) [maltix: didgett@whucars mm]
Sant: Manday, November 21, 2005 4:09 PM
Tor McHenry, Stephen

Subject: RE: Wamanty cleims PEDS-(41

Hedlo Stave,
Y¥ou glso have claims that dig_not rﬁult in an ETM replacementl




= Tha part numher codumn within the database is failad part number. However, if a claim
Inbor pperation humber is 25128 you ean be faify sure thal s claim reauted in an ETM
reglacement.

» | betiava that chaesis numbar 0BT575 ke an axarnple that dig not result result in an ETM
replacameant.

Plezae call e if you naed something further concerming this.

Best regards,

Diamn Liiyory

Managar, Cormplance Programs

Ragudations and Compiianca

Vohiog Cars of North Amerlca, LLC

1 Valva Drive (Bldg. B), Rocklgigh, NJ 07647

BDesk: 201 768 7300, ext. 7249
a-mnail: dlidgett@volvocers.com
FAX: 201-TB4-4985

—---Criginal Message—
From: McHenry, Stephen [mallto: Stephen. McHenry@nhtsa.dot.gov]
Seelz Monday, November 21, 2005 11:56 AM

To: Lidgett, Diana {D.L.)
Subrject: Wasranty claims PEDS-041,

Diana,

In reviewing the warranty claims | have that were submitiad by Volvo | do not see wamanty daims
for cleaning only or software upgrads only or cleaning/scfiware upgrade. It appears tha only
cialme | have are for ETM repfacements. Could vau plsasa tall me whara in tha claims submitied
to us the information is or could you please submit the claims?

Thank you very much

Yours truly,

Stephen McHenry

Investigator

National Highway Traffic Safety Adminiztration
NVS-213 Room 5326-B

400 7th Street S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20590-0001

202.366.4883

1.800.986.5678 x64883

Fax 202.366.1767




